



Liselotte Calander

COUNSEL

Liselotte Calander has been active in the financial industry since 1998.

Liselotte is specialized in financial regulation, mainly in the areas of securities, asset management and banking and finance and has significant regulatory and legal experience from the banking industry.

In her daily work, she provides advice in a variety of matters relating to authorizations with the Financial Supervisory Authority, various implementation and restructuring projects as well as corporate and contract law issues. She has over the years participated in several long-term projects implementing new legislation, such as MiFID/MiFID 2.

Liselotte has several years' management experience from the legal department at a large Swedish bank.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Banking and finance, Asset management, Securities

CONTACT INFORMATION

Harvest Advokatbyrå AB P.O. Box 7225, 103 89 Stockholm, Sweden Phone: +46 70 416 13 00 liselotte.calander@harvestadvokat.se

| Professional experience | |
|---|-----------|
| Harvest Advokatbyrå Counsel | 2023– |
| Handelsbanken Legal Counsel | 2014-2022 |
| Magnusson Advokatbyrå Head of Compliance Services/Associate | 2011–2013 |
| Handelsbanken Legal Counsel/Senior Vice President | 2002-2011 |
| Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority Legal Counsellor at the Legal Department/authorisations | 1998-2002 |
| Service as administrative appeal court judge, district court judge, court clerk | 1990-1998 |
| Handelsbanken Investment advisor | 1987–1990 |

Education

Uppsala University, Sweden
LL.M. 1987

Languages

Swedish

English